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TODD C. BANK, ATTORNEY AT LAW, P.C. 
119-40 Union Turnpike 

Fourth Floor 
Kew Gardens, New York 11415 

(718) 520-7125 
www.toddbanklaw.com 

June 11 , 2025 

United States District Court 
Southern Dist rict of New York 
Attn.: Judge Colleen McMahon 

Re: Todd C. Bank v. NFL Properties LLC 
Case 1:25-cv-03981-CM 

Dear Judge McMahon: 

tbank@toddbanklaw.com 

I, the pla intiff in the above-referenced matter, respectfully request: (i) permission to respond 
to the pre-motion letter (Doc . I 0) that Defendant filed yesterday prior to the reassignment of the case 
from Judge Carter; or (ii) that the Court strike the letter from the docket. I make this request because : 
(i) the letter is on the record and , if it were to remain so, I think I should have the opportun ity to put 
my response on the record ; and (ii) th is Co urt 's Individual Practices and Procedures do not permit 
pre-motion letters, and, naturally, do not permit responses to them (given that the case was stil l 
assigned to Judge Carter when Defendant submitted its letter, I am, of course, not claiming that the 
letter was improperly filed; I only wish to address its contents). 

Thank yo u for yo ur consideration. 

Sincerely, 

sf Todd C. Bank 

Todd C. Bank 
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